
Charlotte Police 

Department 

Memo 
To: Community Development Director, Bryan Myrkle 

From: Chief Brentar 

Date: 11-12-2020 

Re: Olde School Village Apartments- Police Responses 

I have gone back to 2008 until current to access the number of times we have responded to the 
old portion of the building that is not being currently used. The statistics are as follows: 

 

Breaking & Entering- 13 

Trespassing- 10 

Destruction of Property- 2 

Open Door- 3 

Suspicious Situations- 28 

 

I hope these statistics help give you a better picture of the police department’s role in the 
redeveloping of the property. I have personally been in the old part of that building and it is in 
desperate need of repair and a safety hazard. If you have any other questions please let me 
know.   


